April 28, 2015 };RY COL ORAD O

7 Division of Reclamation,
i ) B\~ Mining and Safety
I im Fine L. Department of Natural Resources
The Eureka Mining Co, LLC
481 S Sand Trap Lane 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Pueblo West, CO 81007 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Eureka Saturday Night Project, File No. P-2015-001, Extension to Post Financial Warranty

Dear Mr. Fine:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has approved your request to extend the
deadline for posting financial warranty for your NOI. Your financial warranty must be submitted to

the Division by June 15, 2015. If the Financial Warranty is not received by this date the Division will
terminate your NOI file.

The amount of ﬁnanc1al warranty set by the D1v1510n for this operatlon is [$64 595.00). A ﬂnanCIa

Please make arrangements with Barbara Coria at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Denver Office, phone no. 303.866.3567, ext. 8148 for submittal of the financial warranty. Any

questions regarding completion, execution and/or submittal of the financial warranty forms should
be directed to Barbara Coria.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office.

Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 South 3rd, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

Phone: (970) 243-6299

Fax: (970) 241-1516
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